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et Pte Lid Coampany Registration No. 199607 198R

S UBLAVE 1, #02-25 PAYA UBL INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORLE 408933 TEL ; (065) 625363561 FAX : (65 62306403

Your Ref; CMTD1802530VLOR Date: 21 Junc 20138

Our Rel: CS/SMO18010971/Ksb

The Motor Claims Department Without Prejudice
Tenet Sompo Insurance Pte Lid

Dear Sirs/Mdm

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO, SKB 9953A

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle
on __20-06-2018  at the premises of M/s ___ Sin Ming Autocare BEGPrel.td  and
have the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : 88 10.561.83
Revised Estimate Amount : 8% 4,167.76
“Check” Items Amount 1 5% 1.281.03
Market Value - 88
LTA Reimbursement Value : 5%
Nett Value 1 5%

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages
at the rear portion,

Comments/ Present Status:
Damages Consistent.
Repair days: 4 Days

Yours faithfully,
Kenneth Kong
Automotive Asscssor



Shirlez Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 21 June 2018 3:42 PM

To: 'Teo, Grace'; 'Wong, Lorriance'

Cc: sur@lkkauto.com; ‘Catherine Chong (LKK Auta)’; assignments@Ikkauto.com

Subject: RE: CMTD1802530/LOR - SUV(LKK)/ SGE2609Y & SKB9953A ACCIDENT ON
13.06.2018

Attachments: SKB BO53A - Preli Advise pdf

Dear Grace,

Enclosed preliminary revised for SKB 9353A.

Thank vau.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Bik 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, 18 June 2018 5:24 PM

To: 'Teo, Grace' <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>; assignments@lkkauto.com

Ce: '"Wong, Lorriance’ <lorriance.wong@sompo.com.sg>; sur@Ikkauto.com

Subject: RE: CMTD1802530/LOR - SUV(LKK)/ SGE2609Y & SKBS953A ACCIDENT ON 13.06.2018

Dear Grace,
Thank you for the assignment.
Please be informed that vehicle currently not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6250-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Teo, Grace [mailto:grace teo@sompo.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, 18 lune, 2018 5:06 PM

To: admin-d@lkkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com
Cc: Angela Tan (SMAC) <angela@autocare.com.sg>; Wong, Lorriance <lorriance. wong@sompo.com.sg>
Subject: CMTD1802530/LOR - SUV(LKK)/ SGE2609Y & 5KB9353A ACCIDENT ON 13.06.2018

Our Reference: CMTD1802530/LOR

Dear LKK AUTO/ Kenneth,



Catherine Chnnﬂ (LKK Auto)

From: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 18 June, 2018 5:06 PM

To: admin-d@lkkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: Angela Tan (SMAC); Wong, Lorriance

Subject: CMTD1802530/LOR - SUV(LKK)/ SGE2609Y & SKB9953A ACCIDENT ON 13.06.2018
Attachments: SAS.PDF

Our Reference: CMTD1802530/LOR

Dear LKK AUTO/ Kenneth,

Please make arrangement to conduct the survey for SKB9953A.

Please be informed that Lorriance Wong the handler of this case.

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

= . Innovation for Wellbeing A C f T.
@/ SOMPO entury of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www facebook com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Lid. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents {acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Angela Tan (SMAC) [mailto:angela@autocare.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, June 18, 2018 4:57 PM

To: Teo, Grace

Cc: Wong, Lorriance; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin

Subject: RE: CMTD1802530/LOR. - PRI/ SGE2609Y & SKB9953A ACCIDENT ON 13.06.2018

Dear Grace,
Our selection surveyor is Kenneth Kong (LKK)
Thank you.

With Regards,
Angela Tan



Customer Service Executive

Lo g

----- L

Sin Ming Autocare BFG Pte Ltd
176 SIN MING DRIVE, #02-05 SINGAPORE 575721

Email: angela@autocare.com.sg
Tel : 6455 0600 | Fax : 6455 6192

From: Teo, Grace [mailto:grace.teo@sompo.com.sg)

Sent: Monday, 18 June, 2018 4:08 PM

To: Angela Tan (SMAC) <angela@autocare.com.sg>

Cc: Wong, Lorriance <lorriance.wong@sompo.com.sg>; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>
Subject: CMTD1802530/LOR - PRI/ SGE2609Y & SKB9953A ACCIDENT ON 13.06.2018

Our Reference: CMTD1802530/LOR
Your Reference: SKB9953A

Without Prejudice
Date: 18" June 2018 EMAIL ONLY

Attention:
M/S SIN MING AUTOCARE BFG PTE LTD

Dear Angela,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING 5GE2609Y & SKB9953A ON 13.06.2018

We refer to your Notice of Accident dated 18/06/2018.
Please be informed that Lorriance Wong the handler of this case.
We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly with your

client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct
the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

Pre-Repair Survey

Selection (Indicate as

Motor Surveyor Surveyor tick)
1 | Raleigh Services Andrew Ow Yong
Vincent Ng
Kenneth Kong (North
2 | LKK Auto Consultants area)

Marcus Chua (East area)
Mohd Rasul (West area)
Mohd Taufikh (West area)
3 | Priority Services Jlimmy Lee

Lawrence Ng

2



Jeffrey Ong
4 | JP Knights Adjusters & Surveyors Jason Lek

In House surveyor Teo See Ling

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor

surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select up to two of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of
the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert,

Aside to Lorriance,

Flease refer to the liability request from Sin Ming Autocare BFG Pte Ltd.

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F. 6221 3147

a . Innovation for Wellbeing AC FT
& o

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/08 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623

Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www. facebook com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
andlor legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this messaga.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom

disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third pary service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Angela Tan (SMAC) [mailto:angela@autocare.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, June 18, 2018 12:41 PM

To: Claims - Motor Survey; claimsreport

Subject: FW: TP CLAIM SKB9953A & SGE2609Y ACCIDENT ON 13.06.2018

To: Sompo Motor Claims Dept. (Arrangement of Surveyor Unit)

RE: NOTICE TO THIRD PARTY INSURERS TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKINGS
DAY PURSUANT TO

PARAGRAPH PHOTOCOL FOR NIN-INJURY MOTOR ACCIDENT CLAIMS (NIMA)

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKB9953A & SGE2609Y ALONG CTE (CITY) BEFORE CAVENAGH ROAD EXIT ON
13.6.2018

We are repairer for LIM SIEW HWA the owner of vehicle no SKB9953A.

Please be informed that the said vehicle can inspected at the following venue:

5in Ming Autocare BFG Pte Ltd



176 Sin Ming Drive #02-05 Singapore 575721

Tel: 6455 0600 Fax: 64556192 Email: angela@autocare.com.sg

Contact Person: Angela Tan

Please also provide us a list of 10 surveyors as your nominated SJE (Single Joint Expert)

PLEASE ARRANGE OFFICER-IN-CHARGE TO LET US KNOW ASAP IF WE COULD DO DIRECT SETTLEMENT FOR
THIS CASE.

Thank you.

With Regards,
Angela Tan
Customer Service Executive

5in Ming Autocare BFG Pte Ltd

176 S5IN MING DRIVE, #02-05 SINGAPORE 575721
Email: angela@autocare.com.sg

Tel : 6455 0600 | Fax : 6455 6192
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ENTRY DWTE & TIME: 14862018 11,23
SUBKETTED 8% Eflean Tan You Li

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Pleasa reporl cofracily the details of the accident 1o speed up tha claims process,
2, This Fattn must be completed by the Policyholder andior the Autharised Driver,

o9 ae e

3, Infarmation provided musl be as truthful and sccurale as possible. Any wilful misrsprasentation or witholding of material facte may sliow insurance companies o

rapudiate palicy ability.

I

o

The issue and scoeptance of this Form by Insurance companies (5 ol an admission of policy Esbility on the part of the nsurance companies.
. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

&, Thie repart will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Cenire established by Ihe General Insurance Association of Singapare (GlA) for
archiving and that copies of this repar will, for a fes, be mads availabie upon applicabion by IMerssted paries,

7, By the lodgement of this report 1 the Inaurars, you heneby conssnd o the archiving of this reporl at the cesire and 1o copies of the repon Deing mads available

aforesaid,

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number

Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Regisiered Owner
HREIC No

Email Address

Mobila Phona Mo
Altzrnative Phone Mo
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpoze for which vehicle was being used at

time of accidant

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair 1o your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company

Mame of Insuranca Company

Type Of Coverage
Fleat Policy

Paolicy Number
Cover Note Number
Driver

Mame of Driver
MRIC No

Date OF Birth
Oeccupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Mumber

Fax Mumber
Contact Mumber

EMall Addrass

14/06/2018 11:23
13/06/2018 12:30

CTE (CITY) BEFORE CAVENAGH ROAD EXIT

SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SKBO953A

LIM SIEVY HWA
516020030

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-986214353
OTHERS-98621453

BMW
3181-2.0 (A)

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD

COMPREHENSIVE
NO
508787T3r5

LING HANMING, EUGENE
589057232

13/02/1989

INDOOR

03/03/2016

2 YEARS AND 3 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-81132787

NOEMAIL

Page 1af 18



Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Foad Surface

Other Information

\Was any forelan vehicle involved in this accident?
Humber of vehicles involvad in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accidsnt?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other miatenial or property damaged?

| have been approachad by unknown person(s)
solicitingfoffering accident ¢laims assistanca,

MNumber of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yas,Please stata which Police Station

Was notice of intended Proseculien given?

I Yes.against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO ATTACHED

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachmeant?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recorded?

BLK 472 SEMBAWANG DRIVE #15-413

TH0472
MO
CHILDREN

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
CLEAR
DRY

NO

MO

YES

NO

NOQ

MO

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Wehicle Registration Mumber
Wehicle Make/Madel/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Calegory

Mame of Driver
MRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Posicode

Insurance Company Name
Wature OFf Damage

Mo, Of Passenger {Including Driver)

SGEZE09Y
HOMNDA ! FIT

PRIVATE CAR
TAY HOCK HAI
378280444

80058950

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE. LTD.

FPage 2 of 18
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{24 Wiy Insursr, my worlishop snd the Sengral Inglrence Assoclsdon of Sagzpore ("BIA") may/ere parmitted Lo collect, use,
dlseloss gnd/or procass say persons] Seta/parsonglinformaiion s2t cut mthis [fosm) and any other personal Informetion
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wehiclals) mvolvad in this acsident thell bs collectivaty refarrad to s tha "Insurers”), the Insurars’ lwyersTew firms, the
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{1} - proeassing, handiing and/or deling with my claims including the sattizment of the cliims end any necessary
investigations rzleting to the deims;

{15) Imvastizating the secident sndfor my dleims;
lifi} czrrying out andiar desling with my Instructions or rasponding 1o eny enquirias by me;
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1o cplleat, usz, glscloss endfor process my Parzanal Infermstion f6r one or mare of the abovs Purpozss; end

[c] vy Persensl mfarniation mey/een be discosed by sny of the Insurers #ndfor GIA to thelr third perty service prosiders ar
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{2} e information g0 collectec under o] shove may be shared [ disclosed:

(i) bo el insursrs endfor any othar third perdes thet 2ssistin svalusting, Brestigating, coniroling of manzzing fraud,
regulstors, lzw snfercament gnd government ei=nclas esrzasonsbly regulred for the purposas sieted, or

{it} far eomplying wizh reguiremznts under any ragulations, lwe or court orders.

—

(A
(1 g W
% R T R
By
Policviholder's Signeture Drfvar'z Signaturs il ntrs Peszonnel’s Slgraturs
Date & Time: {If eriver = not the pelicyholder] Hamer
[ete & Time: HRICHFUN Mo
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Tel 1 (65) 6455 DGO
Fax': (65} 6455 6192
Website: www.autocare, com.sg

Page 1 /2

b |
i

i

’

o
Sin Ming Autocare BFG Pte Ltd
176, Sin Ming Dirive 202-05
Sin Ming Autocare Complex

GST Reg, Moz 20-0210033-N

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE LTD
50 RAFFLES PLACE #05-01/06
SINGAPORE LAND TOWER (048623

Estimate
Nﬂ %AH&J Vehicle

/0Ly, 83304

Date
Num.

Make/Model
Chassis/Eng#
Accident Date

Attention : Motor Claim Department

: E18/2446

:19106/2018

: SKBO953A

: BMW 318i-2011

: WBAPFT72040FGO0092/AT461925MN46t
$13/06/2018

Claim No. : TP CLAIM
Reference : BFG
Policy MNo. : S0B7677375

S/N  Quantity Particular Unit Price  Amount S§

LIST ITEMS -
1. 1PC REAR BUMPER Yir_ 1,247 70—
2. 1PC REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT 2,y AL 42425 K
3. 1PC REAR BUMPER LOWER LIP 158 45—
4. 2PCS REAR BUMPER RETAINER §7.05 A. 11410 X
5. 1PC REAR LID Ay 115660 —
6 1PC REAR LID ' BMW’ LOGOD 69.50 —
7. 1PC REAR LID EMBLEM ' 318i° n 6255 —
8 1PC REAR LID LOCK (UPPER) . 9905 7
9. 1PC REAR LID WEATHER STRIPS ; 8225 »
10. 1PC REAR SILENCER 986.90
1. 1PC REAR END PANEL . R 58040
12. 1PC REAR FENDER TAIL LAMP (LH) “~ 37785 x
13. 1PC BOOT LID REFLECTOR LH 26455 X
14. 1PC BOOT LID LOCK /£ o805 x
15. 1PC REAR BUMPER TOWING COVER ;:L 4560%
16. 1PC REAR BUMPER GUIDE BOTTOM CENTRE Fu, 9905 ¢
17. 1PC REAR BUMPER GUIDE CENTRE Ao 3160 R
18. 1PC REAR EXHAUST /T 98600 X

List TotalS$ : 6,886.35

5.00% Discount S§ : 344,32

6,542.03

SPECIAL NETT ITEMS :
1. Z apcs REVERSE SENSOR Ther 236.85 947.40 L~
2. 1PC REAR NUMBER PLATE 30.00 X
3. 1PC REAR NUMBER PLATE HOLDER £l 3000 X
4, BPCS BUMPER CLIPS

3.00 e, 2400 e—

| hence notify
the Repairer of the following:
» To resurvey before/after spray painbing
» To display damaged part(s) during resurvey
are sublest to confirmation
:m ﬁmer = on @ “Without Prejudice” basis
» Na ilegal modification|s) is 2liowed

Supplementary llamis) musi be resurveyed and
: in subjec! 1o !ir:al approval from Insurance Company

Acknowiedged by Repaired
Signatumy,
Date:

CONTINUE /...
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Sin Ming Autocare BFG Pte Ltd
176, Sin Ming Drive £02-05

Sin Ming Autocare Complex

Singapcre 575721

Tel 1 (65) 6455 D600

Fax': (65} 6455 B192

Website: www auiocare.com.sg

G5T Rep. Mot 20-0210033-N

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE LTD Estimate : E18/2446
50 RAFFLES PLACE #05-01/06
SINGAPORE LAND TOWER 048623 Date : 19/06/2018
Vehicle Num, : SKB9853A
Make/Model : BMW 318i-2011
Chassis/Eng# : WBAPFT2040FG90092/AT461925MN4G6T
Accident Date : 13/06/2018
Claim Na, : TP CLAIM
Reference : BFG
Policy No. : 5087677375

Attention : Motor Claim Department

S/N  Quantity Particular Unit Price Amount S5

5 2PCS REAR END PANEL TEROSTAT SEALANT 5420 Ji~108.40 j<
Special Nett Total S§ : 1,139,680
LABOUR : E2
TO APPLY RUSTPROOFING Zoy 12000
TO CHECK REAR WIRING 80.00
TO REPLACE REVERSE SENSOR .. 15000 de/
TO REMOVE & REPLACE SILENCER 1 150.00 ¥
TO CHECK WATER SEAPAGE o 12000 x
TO REPAIR PANEL BEATING & LABOUR TO REPLACE ABOVE PARTS Seoy 120000
TO SPRAY PAINT ON REAR AFFECTED AREA Foer 1,000.00
TO CHECK EXHAUST PIPE A 60.00 A
Labour Total 5% : 2.880.00

E.&0E. Total S5 : 10,561.83

for Sin Ming Autocare BFG Pte Ltd




I V4 74 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Wi o 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 8256 4315

Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL Ref . CS/SMC18010971/Ksbn2
o AN
#05-01/06 Date: 24-07-2018
SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE 048623
Code: SMO
1 Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SGE 2809Y Veh. Inspected SKB 9953A
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CMTD1802530/LOR Excess () 0.00
Assign From  GRACE TEQ Assign Date 18/06/2018
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model BEMW 2181 (A) c.c 1895
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2011
Chassis No. WEBAPFT2040FGR0092 Colour METALLIC BLACK
Odometer 166138 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |225/45R17 MICHELIM 7 mm
L/H Front Tyre |225/45R17 MICHELIN 7 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |225/45R17 MICHELIN 7 mm
L/H Rear Tyre 225/45 R17 MICHELIN 7mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  13/06/2018 Inspection Date 20/06/2018
Survey held at  SIN MING AUTOCARE BFG PTE LTD
176, SIN MING DRIVE #02-05 SIN MING AUTOCARE COMPLEX
SINGAPORE 575721
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS,
BjIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

Sb. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 4 Working Days




I B V4 V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
BdE BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 5256 4315
Reg Mo 198607 198R GST Reg, Mo, 18-8607158-R Page No..1of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SKB 9953A
Qty Description of Parts Condition ﬁ::ﬂ::ﬁ;} Our A{:j}ustad
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BUMPER BUCKLED 1,247.70 1,247.70
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT TO REPAIR SEE 424,25 -
LABOUR
1|REAR BUMPER LOWER LIP DISTORTED / 158.45 158.45
DENTED
2|REAR BUMPER RETAINER @$57.05 SERVICEABLE 114.10
1|REAR LID BENT 1,156.60 1,156.60
1|REAR LID "BMW" LOGO NECESSARY 89.50 69.50
1|REAR LID EMBLEM "318I" NECESSARY 62.55 62.55
1|REAR LID LOCK (UPPER) TO REPAIR SEE 99.05 .
LABOUR
1|REAR LID WEATHER STRIPS SERVICEABLE 82.25
1|REAR SILENCER TO REPAIR SEE 986.90 =
LABOUR
1|REAR END PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 580.40
LABOUR
1|REAR FENDER TAIL LAMP (LH) SERVICEABLE 47785 -
1|BOOT LID REFLECTOR LH SERVICEABLE 264.55
1|BOOT LID LOCK TO REPAIR SEE 99.05 .
LABOUR
1|REAR BUMPER TOWING COVER SERVICEABLE 4560 :
1|REAR BUMPER GUIDE BOTTOM CENTRE SERVICEABLE 99.05 -
1|REAR BUMPER GUIDE CENTRE SERVICEABLE 31.60 -
1|REAR EXHAUST TO REPAIR SEE 986.90 :
LABOUR
LESS 5% DISCOUNT -344.32 -134.74
6,542.03 2,560.06
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
4|REVERSE SENSOR @3$236.85 (SN) SHORTED (2 PCS 947.40 473.70
ONLY)
1|REAR NUMBER PLATE (SN) SERVICEABLE 30.00
1|REAR NUMBER PLATE HOLDER (SN) SERVICEABLE 30.00 -
8|BUMPER CLIPS @$3.00 (SN) NECESSARY 24,00 24.00
2|REAR END PANEL TEROSTAT SEALANT @$54.20 (SN)  |SERVICEABLE 108.40 -
1,139.80 49770

Report Ref No, CS/SMO18010971/Ksbn2




'Y V4l V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

BdE BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607 198R GST Reg, No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:2 of 2
Qty Description of Parts Condition ﬁ:m:?:[:! oK ﬂ;?]ust&d
LABOUR
TO APPLY RUSTPROCFING. 120.00 30.00
TO CHECK REAR WIRING 80.00 20.00
TO REFPLACE REVERSE SENSOR. 150.00 60.00
TO REMOVE & REPLACE SILENCER. NOT NECESSARY 150.00
TO CHEGK WATER SEEPAGE. NOT NECESSARY 120.00 -
TO REPAIR PANEL BEATING & LABOUR TO REPLACE 1,200.00 500.00

ABOVE PARTS.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF REAR
BUMPER REINFORCEMENT REAR LID LOCK
{(UPPER),REAR SILENCER,REAR END PANEL,BOOT LID
LOCK AND REAR EXHAUST

TO SPRAY PAINT ON REAR AFFECTED AREA. 1,000.00 500.00
TO CHECK EXHAUST PIPE. NOT NECESSARY &0.00

2,880.00 1,110.00
GRAMD TOTAL 10,561.83 4. 167.76
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 3,300.00

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
Report Ref No. CS/SMO18010871/Ksbn2

KONG SENG CHEONG

Licensed Appraiser




